PCO000611-0001

PSI 1169 Chris Mckeown

Major Crime Dept Western Division
12-18 Hulse Road

Southampton

SO152JX

21 January 2009
Dear Chris

I was delighted to meet you on Monday and I am enclosing a copy of the Pre-Inquest
Direction and record of proceedings.

Copies of these have been served on everyone I can think of.

I did try to make contact with the Crown Court in Portsmouth but the girl I need to
speak to was not there. I will make an arrangement to see her at some point and
subject to my conversation with her it may be helpful for us both to meet with her to

look at the Court facilities.

At some point I will need to generate a court bundle but perhaps I will leave that until
I am feeling a bit stronger.

Yours sincerely

AM Bradley
HM Coroner
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